United States Department of the Interior

B0 Hox sy MY

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

February 20, 1980

Coquina 011 Corporation
P.0. Drawer 2960
Midland, Texas 79702

Gentlemen:

Returned herewith 1is our approved copy of Application to Drill for your
No. 1Y Llano "B" Federal well, located in the SW4SE% sec. 7, T. 19 S.,
R. 32 E., on Federal lease NM 23008. Approval to drill this well is
hereby rescinded at your request.

The Bureau of Land Management will be advised that neither this well nor
your No. 1 Llano "B" Federal well qualified lease NM 23008 for a two
year extension by drilling. Also, you are advised that our records
indicate that the No. 1 Llano "B" was not completely plugged. You
should place a 15 sack cement plug inside the 13-3/8" casing at the
surface. A regulation dry hole marker should be installed.

Sincerely yours,

Jerry W. Long
District 011 and Gas Supervisor

Enclosure

cc: NMOCDv
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